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A. L. Porter , Jr., Secretary
New Mexico Qil and Gas Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Re: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company and
Phillips Chemical Company for Permission to
Commingle the Grayburg-San Andres Production
from Parts of Three Separate Leases in the
Vacuum Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

I enclose herewith for filing the original and two copies of an Application
to commingle production in the Vacuum Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
which application is being filed on behalf of Phillips Petroleum Company.

In the Application we have requested that the matter be heard before an
Examiner as soon as possible after September 1 (except during the week
of September 12). In addition, I would like to request that it not be heard
on September 26 or 27 since I will be out of the State on those dates.

Respectfully,

GRANTHAM, SPANN AND SANCHEZ
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